

NOTICE OF MOTION**GREEN GROUP AMENDMENT****RUGBY WORLD CUP**

To insert the words as shown in bold italics and delete the words as struck through.

This Council warmly welcomes the long listing of the AMEX Community Stadium to host matches in the 2015 Rugby World Cup. It notes that if **should** the bid, **submitted with cross party support** by Brighton & Hove Albion FC, ~~is~~ **be** successful ~~this it will bring a significant boost to~~ help increase tourism, **inspire young people to take up the** sport and **significantly boost** the economy ~~in~~ **of** our City. The bid has the full backing ~~of~~ **from all elected members of** Brighton & Hove City Council ~~and we who will~~ undertake to provide ~~our~~ **their continued** support throughout the selection process, and beyond, if successful.”

Proposed by: Cllr Bowden

Seconded by: Cllr. Jones

Supported by: Shanks, Buckley, Davey, Deane, Duncan, Follett, Hawtree, Jarrett, Mac Cafferty, Kennedy, A Kitcat, J Kitcat, Littman, Phillips, Powell, Rufus, Sykes, Wakefield and West.

